
Valorie Moore 

From: Toni Earnhart DATu DEPOSIT 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, October 22, 2014 3:16 PM 
Valorie Moore 
Holiday Gardens Utilities, LLC $1000 is for SARC 0CT 23 2014 4 70. 
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Docket Iitle ______________ _ _________ ___ _ I jApplication for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Gardens Utilities, LLC. 
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General Title Progmods Commissioners 

Hobday Gardens lJtjjtjes, Inc. ~
Docket !ltilities 

CODE 

Mil Up 
WU972 !Holiday Gardens Utilities, LLC 

WU972 
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~ Document 05790-14 

File Edit View Help 

D.ocument # I Order# I Count: IJ!lll 

Document Details 

Document Number: 05 790-14 

Order Number: 

Suffix/Affected Company: wu Holiday Gardens Utilities, Inc. 

Date Filed: 10110/2014 

Page Count 2 

~-------o_n_~i_ne_R_,,_,n_gs ________ ~l ~~ __________ P_D_F __________ ~ 
Conftdenttal Fme I Settlement 

Conftdentlality Details 

Document Type: Other 

Comm. Conference Date: I I 

Comm. Conference Item: 

Primary Docket: 

Motton F me Assessment 

Filed in Docket(s): 

140177-WU 

Document Description: AFD/Maurey- Copy of letter dated 10110/14 to Holiday ~ 
GardensiSmallridge advising utility is eligible for a SARC; $1,000 filing fee 
due by 11f7/14. 
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1')0:! Baawni'Mk Rd 11:01 
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~~~·: Du~kd ~o. 1-10177-\\ 11 • ,\pplicatiun fur ~'ta1T-a~$i~trd r:llt• t11~c in PttSI' tl Cuunt) b) 
l l olid:t~ Garden' l tiliti c:-. LI .C 

l.k"!tr Mr. Smallndl!c: 

\\'c h.t,c Jctcnnmcd clil!tbilit) 1\.•r ~1afi" :t.(Si<;tance 111 th~.: :.tbcl\'1.' rcfo.:r~·nc.:,l c:~ ti le-d by 
llulid<~~ G;al\lcn~ l 'tili ti•"· I I C (llnliJa)' Gankn..~ or lltiht} }. \\'c lind that !A: lJllhty is cltJ,!tb!..: lvr 
th~ ,,,,n\a~t~t.:d nne ctt'IC' ('\ARC) tllin!,!. 

Ill.: Sl~lt'!' l'flginc,'!' h.'l~ cletcrrnnX'd !he fi!ing r~ in tlus rate C".J.'SC i.~ s 1.000. lllC k-c I~ 1~-d (Ill 
tbc c:tj).'-'11~ ,,f th•: \.'!alit~ ~~·terns a:; pro...,d:d b~ Section 367 H5r2) of th.: Hotid.a St.uut~~ I h•: 
Iii in~ lt.'\.'1-1"111'1 h..· r~.·u·t•·cd h~ '\o•embcr 7. 2014. which is the otlktul fihn~:~J.\tc le>·thl\ r,u~' •·L'l" 

l pon tihn~: ~n o~pphc.llmn :or nc:" ruh .. '!>.th;; uuht~ shallm:ul a <:op~ of the npplicati.>n 
ll' th.: ~ht~• 1.''\CC\fh\C nfliccr ~>fth.: gtl\cming h..-...1~ of CJCh C\tUnt~ \\JIIUn tht• 'Crl'lll: 

.11\:;J.' mclucted an tiX' r:llc rc<Jt-""'1 Inc go•<:mang bud~ rna) pctiiiO'l th.: Htnmu,,K>n 

l.tr k.t\L; let am.·r- .. -nc m th•: rotc Lhan~:e piO<.'l"<·dm.; an.! the commas-con shall gr.utt 
mtcn ctt<tr ,t,uu' tu ,an~ guu·ming bod~ that file, 11 p::titit~n. 

l'ka"-' f<'•"ard :.1 cnp} of llohda)' G:.trt.lcns' :1pphcuuon lor :.1 S,'\R\" to the Chacl l.\c.'\:lllll<' 

om .. .:r of ra~co C'ount~ ~ R'qUtrl'<l b~ luw. and copy the Cornmi~'>ton .l.\ pmot' th:ll .!II uppltl':tlh'll 
\\<I\ (tlf\\ :tnfc.IICI Ih~tn. 

Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone 850-413-6532 
Fax 850-413-6533 
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